



402, Park Residency, Ajjarkad, Udupi, 576101 Mobile:+919845085959 Email:

drshettynitesh@gmail.com

Prosthodontist with 23 years of experience in academics, general practice, CAD-CAM laboratory and implantology. Conducted several research studies and published various articles in National and international publications.

Conducted the 50thyear Goldenjubilee Celebration Torch walk atMangalore

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

BDS: A.B Shetty Memorial Institute of Dental Sciences, Mangalore (1992-1996) (Mangalore University)

MDS: A.B Shetty Memorial Institute of Dental Sciences, (1997-1999) Mangalore (Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences)

ACADEMIC POSITIONS HELD

1.SRINIVAS INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES, MUKKA, MANGALORE: 9/8/2017 - PRESENT

- **Professor and HOD,**Department of Prosthodontics, Srinivas Institute of Dental Sciences, Mukka, Mangalore.
- Post Graduate Director, Srinivas Institute of Dental Sciences, Mukka, and Mangalore.
- 2. Professor at CENTURY DENTAL COLLEGE-KASARGOD: 1/10/2010- 8/8/2017
- 3. Professor and HOD at PEOPLES DENTAL ACADEMY, BHOPAL (16/07/2004 30/09/2010)

4. AsstProfessor and Reader at A.B. SHETTY MEMORIAL INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES, MANGALORE (11/1/2000 – 15/7/2004)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Experience in private practice since 1997 in Mangalore.
- Currently practicing at Udupi and also managing State-of-artCAD CAM Centre and Prosthodontic Clinic

POSITIONS HELD

- Executive Committee Member of Indian Prosthodontic Society
- Member of Karnataka Prosthodontic Society
- Founder member of IDA, Udupi.
- Executive Committee Member IDA, Udupi
- Executive Committee Member IDA, Karnataka State Branch
- Member and Current Treasurer of ISPRP Society.